Frinn: Windala Wilnox

Senh: Thiursday, lanuary 34,2019 12:41 BM BST
To: Cynithia Robingon
Subject: F: IBED: EIR Coordination Public Admin Records Collection - Weekly Uheck in

Plagse see me to discuss, Thanks.

Respectiully,

Mindy Wilcox, 8ICP . Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Eronomic and Commu ' t Deparimend
Planning Division : v B o inglewond, CA BREGY

V{31 412- ;

Escriienc m pubic Sesvice, Dhevppnsnanion w suceeed.

FLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRDNMENT BEFORE PRINTERES THIS ERANL

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine @trifiletticonsulling.comy

Sent: Thursday, fanuary 24, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>; Sharon Koike <skotke@cityofinglewood org>;
Cardell Hurt <churt@cityofinglewood.org>; Maurice Hernandez <mhernandez @cityofinglewood.org>
Ce: Lisa Trifiletti <Hsa@Urifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org»; Perla
Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Marietta Torriente <marietta@trifiletticonsulting. come

Subject: IBEC: EIR Coordination Public Admin Records Collection - Weekly Check in

Hellg,

This is.a weekly chack-in to assist the City in compiling the record of proceedings for IBEC. Kindly confirm that
your department has copled/stored all relevant Clippers files to the appropriate shared file storage lfocation
by COB today.

int the shared file, yvou will find a folder for each Depariment. We ask thatl once a week, any and all files from the
previous week be copied to this location. For the initinl save of documents 1o this location, please save emalls and
documents associated with the IBEC/Clippers Avena, beginning with the preparation of the Exclusive Negoliation
Agresment which was approved by City Counsil o August 15, 2017

i you, or gnyone in your department, has any issues accessing the shared file folder location, please contact Maurice
Harmandez in 11O at mhemandsefoivalingdswood ary or x5526.

Best,

Catherine Aguilar

Enviranmental Policy and Flanning Assdclate
Trififetti Consulting, inc

Office: 233-315-212F ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This commuriication moy contmin privileged and/or confidentid informotion and ix fetended for the sole wse of eddressee, If you
are not the gddresses you ore hereby notified that any dissemingtion of thiv commursicotion is strictly prohibited. Plegse promptlv




notify the sender by repdy emall ond immediately delete this messoge from your system. Trifiletti Consufting, tne. does not accept

L

responsibility for the content of ooy emoil transmitted for reasons ather thon approved Business purposes,



